

Date October 11, 2010

An Ordinance entitled, "AN ORDINANCE to amend the Municipal Code of the City of Des Moines, Iowa, 2000, adopted by Ordinance No. 13,827, passed June 5, 2000, and amended by Ordinance No. 14,244 passed June 23, 2003 and by Ordinance No. 14,891 passed September 28, 2009, by amending Sections 114-236, 114-236.02 and 114-4175, relating to vehicle and parking restrictions, the erection of signs for snow ordinance streets and snow ordinance street designations",

which was considered and voted upon under Roll Call No. 10-_____of September 27, 2010; again presented.

Moved by _____ that this ordinance be considered and given second vote for passage.

(Second of three required readings)

COUNCIL ACTION	YEAS	NAYS	PASS	ABSENT
COWNIE				
COLEMAN				
GRIESS				
HENSLEY				
MAHAFFEY				
MEYER				
MOORE				
TOTAL				
MOTION CARRIED			APPROVED	
_____ Mayor				

CERTIFICATE

I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby certify that at a meeting of the City Council of said City of Des Moines, held on the above date, among other proceedings the above was adopted.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my seal the day and year first above written.

_____ City Clerk

ORDINANCE NO. _____

AN ORDINANCE to amend the Municipal Code of the City of Des Moines, Iowa, 2000, adopted by Ordinance No. 13,827, passed June 5, 2000, and amended by Ordinance No. 14,244 passed June 23, 2003 and by Ordinance No. 14,891 passed September 28, 2009, by amending Sections 114-236, 114-236.02 and 114-4175, relating to vehicle and parking restrictions, the erection of signs for snow ~~priority ordinance~~ streets and snow ~~priority ordinance~~ street designations.

Be It Ordained by the City Council of the City of Des Moines, Iowa:

Section 1. That the Municipal Code of the City of Des Moines, Iowa, 2000, adopted by Ordinance No. 13,827, passed June 5, 2000, and amended by Ordinance No. 14,244 passed June 23, 2003 and by Ordinance No. 14,891 passed September 28, 2009, is hereby amended by amending Sections 114-236, 114-236.02 and 114-4175, relating to vehicle and parking restrictions, the erection of signs for snow ~~priority ordinance~~ streets and snow ~~priority ordinance~~ street designations, as follows:

Sec. 114-236. Vehicle and parking restrictions in snow conditions.

- (a) As used in this section, the term "snow tires" means tires designed for use when there are conditions of snow or ice on the highways and meeting the requirements which shall be promulgated by rule of the director of the state department of transportation pursuant to I.C. § 321.236(12).
- (b) When conditions of snow or ice exist on the traffic surface of a designated snow route, it is unlawful for the driver of a vehicle to impede or block traffic if the driving wheels of the vehicle are not equipped with snow tires, tire chains or nonslip differential.
- (c) Any person charged with impeding or blocking traffic for lack of snow tires, chains or nonslip differential shall have the charge dismissed upon a showing to the court that his or her motor vehicle was equipped with a nonslip differential.
- (d) Standing or parking of vehicles upon a street designated as a "snow route" shall be prohibited at any time when snow-removal

operations are in progress and before such operations have resulted in the removal or clearance of snow from such streets.

- (e) Standing or parking of vehicles upon a street designated as a "snow-~~priority~~ ordinance street" shall be prohibited at any time ~~after 6:00 p.m.~~ when snow-removal operations are in progress and before such operations have resulted in the removal or clearance of snow from such city streets.
- (f) A person who violates the provisions of subsections (d) or (e) of this section shall pay a fine of \$35.00.

Sec. 114-236.02. Erection of signs.

The city engineer shall place and maintain signs indicating a snow route ~~or snow-priority street~~ at the entrances to the highway or part thereof affected and along its length, and indicating a snow ~~priority~~ ordinance street at the entrances to the streets which are on the boundaries of an area of streets designated as snow ~~priority~~ ordinance streets. These signs are not required to be placed ~~except~~ where parking is prohibited at all times. These signs shall conform to the specifications set forth in the manual on uniform traffic control devices adopted by the state department of transportation.

ARTICLE XVI

Division 11. Snow-~~Priority~~ Ordinance Street

Sec. 114-4175. Designated.

As provided in and in accordance with section 114-236.015 of this chapter, the following portions of streets are designated as snow-~~priority~~ ordinance streets and drivers of vehicles shall conform to the provisions of section 114-236.015 of this chapter:

~~(a) thru (v). Not used.~~

(a) (1) Accent Residential Neighborhood.

East Twenty-second Street from Hubbell Avenue to Elizabeth Avenue.

East Twenty-third Street from East University Avenue to Hubbell Avenue.

East Twenty-fourth Street from State Avenue to Dubuque Avenue.

East Twenty-fifth Street from East University Avenue to Easton Boulevard.

East Twenty-fifth Court from East University Avenue to a point 412 feet north of Garfield Avenue end of public street right of way.

East Twenty-sixth Street from East University Avenue to a point 412 feet north of Garfield Avenue end of public street right of way.

East Twenty-sixth Street south from Easton Boulevard to a point 605 feet south of Easton Boulevard end of public street right of way.

East Twenty-sixth Court from State Avenue to Chicago Avenue.

East Twenty-seventh Street from East University Avenue to Easton Boulevard.

East Twenty-seventh Court from East University Avenue to Easton Boulevard.

East Twenty-eighth Street from East University Avenue to Easton Boulevard.

East Thirtieth Street from State Avenue to East Washington Avenue.

East Thirtieth Street from East Jefferson Avenue to Easton Boulevard.

East Thirty-first Street from East Washington Avenue to Easton Boulevard.

East Thirty-first Court from East Washington Avenue to Easton Boulevard.

East Thirty-second Street from East University Avenue to Easton Boulevard.

East Thirty-second Court from East Washington Avenue to Easton Boulevard.

Chicago Avenue from East Twenty-sixth Court to East Twenty-ninth Street.

Cleveland Avenue west from East Thirty-third Street to dead end west of East Twenty-seventh Street.

Dubuque Avenue from East Twenty-fourth Street to Hubbell Avenue.

Dubuque Avenue from East Twenty-ninth Street to East Thirty-third Street.

Elizabeth Avenue from East Twenty-second Street to Searle Street.

Elizabeth Avenue from East Twenty-fifth Street to Hubbell Avenue.

Garfield Avenue from East Twenty-second Street to East Thirty-third Street.

Indianapolis Avenue west from East Thirty-third Street to dead end west of East Twenty-seventh Street.

East Jefferson Avenue from Larnard Drive to East Thirty-first Court.

Kinsey Avenue east from East Twenty-sixth Street to dead end.

Kinsey Avenue west from East Thirty-third Street to dead end west of East Twenty-seventh Street.

Larnard Drive from East Twenty-ninth Street to East Jefferson Avenue.

Mahaska Avenue from East Twenty-ninth Street to East Thirty-third Street.

Searle Street from Easton Boulevard to Hubbell Avenue.

State Avenue from East Twenty-third Street to East Twenty-fourth Street.

State Avenue from East Twenty-sixth Street to East Twenty-ninth Street.

State Avenue from East Thirtieth Street to East Thirty-third Street.

Ure Street north from East University Avenue to cul-de-sac inclusive.

East Washington Avenue west from East Thirty-third Street to dead end west of East Twenty-seventh Street.

(b) (1) Beaverdale Residential Neighborhood.

Thirty-first Street from Thirtieth Street northwesterly to a point north of Lincoln Avenue.

Thirty-second Street from Lincoln Avenue to Hickman Road.

Thirty-third Street from Lincoln Avenue to Sheridan Avenue.

Thirty-fourth Street from Urbandale Avenue to Adams Avenue.

Thirty-fourth Place from Adams Avenue to Davisson Road.

Thirty-fifth Street from Franklin Avenue to Sheridan Avenue.

Thirty-fifth Street from Urbandale Avenue to Adams Avenue.

Thirty-sixth Street from Franklin Avenue to Davisson Road.

Thirty-sixth Street from Douglas Avenue south to dead end.

Thirty-seventh Street from Franklin Avenue to Sheridan Avenue.

Thirty-seventh Street south from Adams Avenue to cul-de-sac inclusive.

Thirty-seventh Street from Amick Avenue to Douglas Avenue.

Thirty-eighth Street from Franklin Avenue to Douglas Avenue.

Thirty-ninth Street from Franklin Avenue to Urbandale Avenue.

Thirty-ninth Street south from Adams Avenue to cul-de-sac inclusive.

Fortieth Street from Franklin Avenue to Thirty-ninth Street.

Fortieth Street north from Adams Avenue to dead end.

Fortieth Street from Clinton Avenue to Douglas Avenue.

Fortieth Place from Franklin Avenue to Sheridan Avenue.

Fortieth Place from Adams Avenue to Amick Avenue.

Forty-first Place from Sheridan Avenue to Urbandale Avenue.

Forty-second Street from Sheridan Avenue to dead end north of Urbandale Avenue.

Forty-second Street south from Douglas Avenue to dead end south of Clinton Avenue.

Forty-third Street from New York Avenue to Urbandale Avenue.

Forty-fourth Street from Franklin Avenue to Ovid Avenue.

Forty-fifth Street from Hickman Road to Ovid Avenue.

Forty-sixth Street from Franklin Avenue north to dead end north of Urbandale Avenue.

Forty-seventh Street from Franklin Avenue to Douglas Avenue.

Forty-eighth Street from Franklin Avenue to Euclid Avenue.

Forty-eighth Place from Hickman Road north to cul-de-sac north of Euclid Avenue.

Adams Avenue east from Beaver Avenue to dead end east of Thirty-fourth Street.

Adams Avenue from Beaver Avenue to Forty-fourth Street.

Allison Avenue from Beaver Avenue to Forty-fourth Street.

Amick Avenue from Thirty-seventh Street to Beaver Avenue.

Amick Avenue east from Forty-seventh Street to cul-de-sac inclusive.

Ashby Avenue east from Forty-fourth Street to dead end east of Fortieth Place.

Beaver Crest Drive from Beaver Avenue to Forty-eighth Street.

Boston Avenue west from Thirty-eighth Street to dead end.

Clinton Avenue from Thirty-eighth Street to Beaver Avenue.

Davisson Road from Thirty-eighth Street to Thirty-fourth Place.

Euclid Avenue from Beaver Avenue to Forty-seventh Street.

Euclid Avenue from Forty-eighth Street to Forty-eighth Place.

Fagen Drive from Thirty-eighth Street to Beaver Avenue.

Francis Avenue from Thirtieth Street to Thirty-second Street.

Franklin Avenue east from Thirty-fourth Street to dead end.

Holcomb Avenue west from Thirtieth Street to Thirty-third Street.

Holcomb Avenue from Thirty-fourth Street to Beaver Avenue.

Holcomb Avenue from Forty-fourth Street to Forty-eighth Street.

Holland Drive from Hickman Road to Maryland Pike.

Kenway Drive from Maryland Pike to Beaver Crest Drive.

Lincoln Avenue from Thirty-first Street to Thirty-fourth Street.

Lincoln Avenue east from Forty-fourth Street to dead end.

Linda Circle east from Thirty-sixth Street to cul-de-sac inclusive.

Mann Avenue west from Thirtieth Street to dead end.

Maryland Pike from Beaver Avenue to Beaver Crest Drive.

New York Avenue from Forty-second Street to Forty-eighth Street.

Ovid Avenue from Forty-seventh Street to dead end east of Fortieth Place.

Prospect Drive west from Thirtieth Street to cul-de-sac inclusive.

Raymond Drive from Holland Drive to Beaver Crest Drive.

Sheridan Avenue from Thirtieth Street to Thirty-sixth Street.

Sheridan Avenue from Thirty-ninth Street to Forty-fourth Street.

Snyder Avenue west from Forty-eighth Street to a point 150 feet west of Forty-eighth Place.

Victoria Drive from Thirty-first Street to Lincoln Avenue.

Wallace Lane from Ashby Avenue connection east of Beaver Avenue easterly back to its connection with Ashby Avenue.

(b) (2) Brook Run Residential Neighborhood.

East Forty-ninth Street from Richmond Avenue to Park Side Drive.

East Fifty-second Street from Brook View Drive to walnut Ridge Drive.

East Fifty-third Court from Brook View Avenue to Village Run Avenue.

Brook Ridge Court from East Douglas Avenue to Village Run Avenue.

